BOARD OF FINANCE REGULAR MEETING The Metropolitan District Remote Meeting

Wednesday, February 10, 2021

PRESENT: Commissioners Andrew Adil, Donald Currey, Allen Hoffman and Pasquale

J. Salemi and District Chairman William A. DiBella; Citizen Members Joan

McCarthy Gentile, Linda King-Corbin and Awet Tsegai (8)

ABSENT: Citizen Member Ronald Angelo (1)

ALSO

PRESENT: Commissioner Jackie Gorsky Mandyck

Commissioner Dominic Pane Commissioner Bhupen Patel Commissioner Raymond Sweezy

Commissioner Alvin Taylor

Scott W. Jellison, Chief Executive Officer

Christopher Stone, District Counsel

John S. Mirtle, District Clerk

Kelly Shane, Chief Administrative Officer Christopher Martin, Chief Financial Officer Christopher Levesque, Chief Operating Officer

Sue Negrelli, Director of Engineering

Robert Schwarm, Director of Information Technology

Tom Tyler, Director of Facilities

Robert Constable, Manager of Treasury

Lisa Remsen, Manager of Budget and Analysis

Carrie Blardo, Assistant to the Chief Operating Officer

Victoria S. Escoriza, Executive Assistant Julie Price, Professional Level Trainee

David Silverstone, Independent Consumer Advocate

CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Salemi called the meeting to order at 4:01 PM

PUBLIC COMMENTS RELATIVE TO AGENDA ITEMS

David Silverstone, Independent Consumer Advocate, commented regarding agenda item #4, Finance Procedures & Policies.

Citizen Member Linda King entered the meeting at 4:05 PM

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

On motion made by Commissioner Hoffman and duly seconded, the meeting minutes of the Board of Finance meeting of January 27, 2021 were approved.

FINANCE DEPARTMENT PROCEDURES AND POLICIES

Christopher Martin, Chief Financial Officer, presented the updated procedures and policies for the Finance Department.

REQUIRED AUDITOR'S COMMUNICATION

The 2020 Auditor Communication letter from Vanessa Rossitto of Clifton, Larson, Allen LLP was presented.



CLA (CliftonLarsonAllen LLP) 29 South Main Street 4th Floor West Hartford, Connecticut 06107 860-561-4000 | fax 860-521-9241 CLAconnect.com

January 26, 2021

The Board of Finance The Metropolitan District Hartford, Connecticut

We are engaged to audit the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of The Metropolitan District as of and for the year ended December 31, 2020. Professional standards require that we communicate to you the following information related to our audit. We will contact you to schedule a meeting to discuss this information since a two-way dialogue can provide valuable information for the audit process.

Our responsibility under Auditing Standards Generally Accepted in the United States of America and Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards.

Our responsibilities, as described by professional standards, are as follows:

- Forming and expressing opinions about whether the financial statements prepared by management with your oversight are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
- Considering, as part of planning and performing our audit, the entity's internal control over financial
 reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on
 the financial statements and not to provide assurance on the internal control over financial reporting.
- Considering internal control over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material
 effect on a major federal or state program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the
 purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal control over
 compliance in accordance with Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative
 Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance).
- Planning and performing the audit to obtain reasonable, rather than absolute, assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement.
- Performing, as part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the entity's financial statements
 are free of material misstatement, tests of the entity's compliance with certain provisions of laws,
 regulations, contracts, and grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on
 the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with
 those provisions is not an objective of our audit.
- Examining, in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, on a test basis, evidence about the entity's
 compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the "U.S. Office of Management
 and Budget (OMB) Compliance Supplement" applicable to its major federal program for the purpose of



January 26, 2021 The Metropolitan District Page 2

> expressing an opinion on the entity's compliance with those requirements. While our audit will provide a reasonable basis for our opinion, it will not provide a legal determination on the entity's compliance with those requirements.

Communicating significant matters related to the financial statement audit that are, in our professional
judgment, relevant to your responsibilities in overseeing the financial reporting process. However, we
are not required to design procedures specifically to identify such matters.

Our audit of the financial statements does not relieve you or management of your responsibilities.

With respect to the required supplementary information (RSI) accompanying the financial statements, we will make certain inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the RSI, including whether the RSI has been measured and presented in accordance with prescribed guidelines, whether the methods of measurement and preparation have been changed from the prior period and the reasons for any such changes, and whether there were any significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the RSI. We will compare the RSI for consistency with management's responses to the foregoing inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge obtained during the audit of the basic financial statements. Because these limited procedures do not provide sufficient evidence, we will not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the RSI.

Our responsibility for the schedule of expenditures of federal awards (SEFA) accompanying the financial statements, as described by professional standards, is to evaluate the presentation of the SEFA in relation to the financial statements as a whole and to report on whether the SEFA is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole. We will make certain inquiries of management and evaluate the form, content, and methods of preparing the SEFA to determine whether the SEFA complies with the requirements of the Uniform Guidance, the method of preparing it has not changed from the prior period, and the SEFA is appropriate and complete in relation to our audit of the financial statements. We will compare and reconcile the SEFA to the underlying accounting records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves.

Our responsibility for other supplementary information accompanying the financial statements, as described by professional standards, is to evaluate the presentation of the supplementary information in relation to the financial statements as a whole and to report on whether the supplementary information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole. We will make certain inquiries of management and evaluate the form, content, and methods of preparing the information to determine whether the information complies with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the method of preparing it has not changed from the prior period, and the information is appropriate and complete in relation to our audit of the financial statements. We will compare and reconcile the supplementary information to the underlying accounting records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves.

Our auditors' opinions, the audited financial statements, and the notes to financial statements should only be used in their entirety. Inclusion of the audited financial statements in a document you prepare, such as an annual report, should be done only with our prior approval and review of the document. Our responsibility for other information in documents containing the entity's financial statements and our auditors' report does not

January 26, 2021 The Metropolitan District Page 3

extend beyond the financial information identified in the report. We have no responsibility for determining whether such other information is properly stated and do not have an obligation to perform any procedures to corroborate other information contained in such documents. We are required by professional standards to read the other information in order to identify material inconsistencies between the audited financial statements and the other information because the credibility of the audited financial statements and our report may be undermined by material inconsistencies between the audited financial statements and other information.

Planned scope and timing of the audit

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to be examined and the areas to be tested.

Our audit of the financial statements will include obtaining an understanding of the entity and its environment, including internal control, sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and to design the nature, timing, and extent of further audit procedures. Material misstatements may result from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental regulations that are attributable to the entity or to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of the entity. We will generally communicate our significant findings at the conclusion of the audit. However, some matters may be communicated sooner, particularly if significant difficulties are encountered during the audit where assistance is needed to overcome the difficulties or if the difficulties may lead to a modified opinion. We will also communicate any internal control related matters that are required to be communicated under professional standards.

We expect to begin our audit on approximately March 15, 2021 and issue our report on approximately May 17, 2021.

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Finance and management of The Metropolitan District and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Sincerely,

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Vanessa Rossitto, CPA

Principal

860-561-6824

Vanessa.Rossitto@claconnect.com

OPPORTUNITY FOR GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENTS

No one from the public appeared to be heard.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 4:56 PM

ATTEST:	
John S. Mirtle, Esq.	
District Clerk	Date of Approval

8 ■ February 10, 2021 BOARD OF FINANCE